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Offiice of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. €55 s. 2022

To: GARRY D. DE VERA, R.N.
Nurse i

From: Office of the School Division Superintendent

Subject: Attendance to the Regional 3™ Quarter Meeting & Inspection of Processing Plant-
Nutribun and Milk Suppliers

Date: June 29, 2022

1. Attached is a copy of Regional Memorandum from the Office of the Regional Director dated Jume

27, 2022 informing this Office of the Conduct of the Regional School-Based Feeding Program
{SBFP) 3™ Quarterily Meeting and Processing Plant inspediion of Selected E-Nutribun and Mk

Suppliers in Davao Region on July 14-15, 2022 in SDOs Digos City and Davao del Sur.

You are hereby directed to attend and participate in the said meeting.
Participants are advised to adhere to the guidelines stipulated in the attached memorandum.

Travelling and other incidental expenses fior this activity shall be charged against local and for
SBFP funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

For your guidelines and compliance.
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DEE D. SILVA, DPA, (ESOV
Schools Division Superintendent



